

BAND BOOSTER REGULAR MEETING

January 28, 2021--6 pm

Officers in Attendance: Jeanette Ross, president; Barry McGlothen, vice-president; Alisa

Kilgore, treasurer; Stacey Smith, secretary

Director: Tim Willis

Membership: 10 (boosters)-- 1 (students)

Welcome and Pledge

Minutes Approval

Motion: Bev Goodwin--Second: Travis Dangler--Carried

Treasurer Report Approval:

Deposits: \$345.45; Expenditures: \$667.65; Checking Balance \$5513.24; Savings Balance \$21,

511.01

We still owe the savings \$3000 from checking so we can transfer back per approved motion.

Motion: Bev Goodwin -- Second: Travis Dangler-- Carried

Fundraising Committee

Moonpies: It was a complete total disaster. We sold three cases compared to 800 the previous year.

Strawberries: Today we will tally our totals and submit our order tomorrow. We might be close to 200 flats. Last year we ordered 120 to 150 extra flats last year. Cookie Jar might buy more based on what we have left over. We have a yard sale for May or June, but we can change it. Between concessions and meat sticks we made a bit over \$5000.

Band Director's Report

We had the parade in December, and everyone seemed to really enjoy it. We had a great concert last week. The Livestream turned out well. We posted it afterward. The next opportunity to perform is our solo ensemble in March. Maybe this year we do popcorn and drinks. I am looking at March 16 for the performance. We are looking at the one day trip to Six Flags in April. There are many virtual festivals to look into. It means that we make a recording or we livestream to the judges. However, the fees are large (upwards of \$300). Everyone seems to be in a holding pattern when it comes to travelling. We will try to prepare for our spring concert. The board meeting on Monday has our proposal for our locker room. I upgraded the specs to include a row in the middle for \$23,000 for 157 lockers, and it will be up for a bid. I suggested School Outfitters. We will need to create a crew to remove the existing lockers. The school board put out a bid for trucks but says no one bid on it. We have quotes from WorldStrides for Spring 2022 to leave on a Friday to go to Disney workshop for a soundstage recording on Saturday or Sunday. One quote has us staying in the park (\$500 a student, excluding a bus) or the boosters could plan off the park similar to Universal Studios. However, WorldStrides would set up

monthly payments, and with medical, insurance, and chaperoning services (including virtual tracking), it seems like a deal at \$500. We should present to students and families soon and request board approval if we wish to offer this opportunity. Jazz band rehearsals start Monday, Feb 1 from 3-5 pm and marching band fundamentals start this Feb. 2 from 3-5 on recurring Tuesdays.

Student Leadership Report: no report at this time **New Business**

Hope Bullock made a motion to approve monthly payment of \$20 for Quickbooks. It was seconded by Bev Goodwin. Motion carried. Boosters will look to absolve the storage locker to offset this cost. The president set upcoming special committees. The finance committee will be Barry McGlothen, Kim McGlothen, Laurie Springer, Hope Bullock, and Bev Goodwin. The budget has to be presented in April. The committee will meet on February 11 at 6 pm. The bylaws committee will be Stacey Smith, Travis Dangler, Barry McGlothen, Bev Goodwin and Lisa. They will meet in February to review current bylaws and determine if any amendments need to be presented. The band director suggested moving booster meetings to Tuesdays to decrease evening commitments at this time and perhaps increase booster attendance. Membership present agreed.

Adjournment

Motion: Beverly Goodwin Second: Hope Bullock

Carried

Next Booster Meeting: February 23, 2021 at 6 pm